KENAI PENINSULA BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

Office of Superintendent
Dr. Donna Peterson, Superintendent of Schools

148 North Binkley Street Soldotna, Alaska 99669-7553
Phone (907)714-8888 Fax (907) 262-9132

MEMORANDUM

DATE: August 8, 2008

TO: PTA/PTSA/PTO Chairpeg:on p )

FROM: Donna Peterson, Ed.D?
Superintendent of Schools

RE: 2008-2009 School Year General Information

Enclosed are the 2008-2009 School Board Goals showing the specific direction being
taken for the upcoming school year. The Board would like to urge your involvement
with discussions at your school as well as at the Board level, of these important topics

Please remember to send a copy of your minutes (unapproved is fine) to Sally
Tachick, my secretary; as soon after meetings as possible. | review these and learn
valuable information about your school and community.

This school year there will be two districtwide parent group and site council training
sessions (see attached agendas for October 9, 2008 and January 29, 2009).
Please check with your administrator to make sure that a representative (an officer if
possible) has been designated to attend. Schools are welcome to send more than
one person for training; unfortunately there are no travel funds available.

As always, thank you for your willingness to serve. Have a great year.

ANCHOR POINT COOPER LANDING HOMER HOPE KACHEMAK SELO KENAI MOOSE PASS NANWALEK NIKISKI NIKOLAEVSK
NINILCHIK PORT GRAHAM RAZDOLNA SELDOVIA SEWARD SOLDOTNA STERLING TUSTUMENA TYONEK VOZNESENKA


http://www.kpbsd.k12.ak.us/school_board.aspx?id=10164
http://www.kpbsd.k12.ak.us/students_parents.aspx?id=10080
http://www.kpbsd.k12.ak.us/students_parents.aspx?id=10078

